TO: All Proposers

FROM: Lawrence Pruitt
DATE: March 26, 2025
SUBJECT: RFP Addendum No. 1
RFP#: 25-007636

RFP DATE ISSUED:  March 11, 2025
THE PROJECT: Schlafly AV Upgrade

INTENT

This addendum is issued to provide responses to questions for RFP 25-991100
Schlafly AV Upgrade.

QUESTIONS AND ANWERS

1. Would there be a time I can get a site visit of this location? I would like
to walk through and get some dimensions?

Please contact Jenny Song to schedule site visit 314-880-8174

2. Do you have a published set of construction documents showing room
dimensions, ceiling height and ceiling type that can be provided? This
needed to determine the amount and type of speakers for adequate
audio coverage.

We do not have a published set of construction documents showing room
dimensions, ceiling height and ceiling type. Room measurements can be
provided during the walkthrough.

3. Do you a published list of preferred AV equipment manufacturers that
we should be referencing, specifically for LED video wall?

Here are the brands we used in a previous installation. We'd prefer to keep it
consistent to keep it easy for staff to use and for maintenance but are open
to comparable options.

- LG Electronics Full HD All-in-one LED Signage display

- Araknis Networks router and switch

- Control4 entertainment and automation controller and touchscreen
- Definitive Technology subwoofer

- Biamp compact column loudspeaker

- Sense wireless mics and receiver

- Denon AV receiver

- Sony 4k Blu-ray player



[ have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are reflected
in my proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with your
response packet.
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